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Subject: SC Follow Up, Re: SC: Please Cease and Desist Court Orders

Greetings,

I wish a happy Veterans Day to all who served. Freedom is not free. A fact I am reminded of as I lose more than $400,000 in salary and 
benefits due to Richland County (South Carolina) Probate Court orders for case 2017MI401026 (rendered on September 5, 2017), case 
2017MI401404 (rendered on October 16, 2017), and/or other case(s) deriving from the initial petition. 

Money is a factor. Section 44-17-660 of a South Carolina law allows specific South Carolina employees to receive money due to the 
mental health commitment process.  Since August 12, 2017, I encountered or received communication from nearly 30 people involved 
in the South Carolina process. I noticed individuals seemed concerned with signing paperwork, performing a rehearsed script, or 
scheduling the next steps in the process. (Follow-on appointments were pre-determined and scheduled for November 30, 2017 at 9:30 a.
m. EST and December 15, 2017 at 1:15 p.m. EST at Richland County Health Department.) 

One of my concerns is the little to no emphasis on my well-being and the U.S. Constitution (e.g., color of law, due process, or fair 
procedures). For example, neither court-appointed attorney/guardian ad litem filed legal documents (e.g., motion to dismiss) on my 
behalf. Also, on August 29, 2017, Dr. Tanya Dillihay and Kathleen Ryan, PSY-1, the court-appointed examiners, only evaluated my 
use of silence/constitutional rights for less than 30 minutes. Then, on September 5, 2017, the court-appointed examiners presented 
separate testimonies inconsistent with the U.S. Constitution, American Psychological Association, "Ethical Principles of Psychologists 
and Code of Conduct," and other standards for evaluating those who are allegedly mentally ill. Sadly, on October 30, 2017, when I tried 
to respectfully give an account of the October 16th hearing or state my beliefs to Dr. Butterfield, the doctor replied more than once, "I 
don't care."

"I don't care":  My well-being, U.S. Constitution, rule of law, my loss of more than $400,000 in salary and benefits, medical or ethical 
standards, public safety, common decency? How can the court-ordered treatment empower me or add value when the process includes 
people like Dr. Butterfield who stated, "I don't care"? What long-term effects can I experience due to the unnecessary court orders? Is 
the South Carolina mental health commitment process infested with color of law violations, fraud, criminal negligence, or, worse yet, 
murder for money? Please investigate and assist in nullifying the court orders. Thank you for your consideration and happy holidays.

Kind regards,
Datrecia P. Edwards
E-mail: dpedwards2@juno.com 
Mailing address: 126 Wincay Road, Columbia, SC 29223
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Greetings,

I empathize with the victims and survivors of the tragedy in Texas, having survived the effects of police case 2016104-0105 in 



Alexandria, Virginia (Franconia District/Fairfax County). 

I pray the nation will remain resilient. Yet, I feel disenfranchised because South Carolina through Richland County Probate Court 
disregarded my constitutional rights and left me without more than $400,000 in salary and benefits. Also, I am concerned the court, 
through its orders, possibly violated the color of law, 18 U.S. Code § 1519, or applicable laws. I shared my concerns with the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation and others.

Please cease and desist the orders for case 2017MI401026 (rendered on September 5, 2017), case 2017MI401404 (rendered on October 
16, 2017), and/or other case(s) deriving from the initial petition. Thank you for your consideration and have a wonderful holiday 
season.

Kind regards,
Datrecia P. Edwards 
E-mail: dpedwards2@juno.com 
Mailing address: 126 Wincay Road, Columbia, SC 29223
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Greetings,

I want to comply with the U.S. Constitution and the rule of law as I work toward rescinding Richland County (South Carolina) Probate 
Court orders for case 2017MI401026 (rendered on September 5, 2017) and case 2017MI401404 (rendered on October 16, 2017). 

However, the court-ordered treatment is detrimental to my health because:

1. The court and select employees at the court-ordered facility seem to encourage noncompliance with Section 44-17-890 of a South 
Carolina law. Little emphasis is on my well-being, and I am without more than $400,000 in salary and benefits.

2. The court based its decisions on false testimonies from the court-appointed (designated) examiners and disregarded my constitutional 
rights, such as fair procedures or due process.

***********************
On October 16, 2017, Richland County (South Carolina) Probate Court through Judge Ralph J. Smiley repeatedly stated the court 
orders are valid in South Carolina. Dr. Tepper on October 18, 2017 and, then, Dr. Butterfield on October 30, 2017, of Columbia Area 
Mental Health Center both reiterated the court orders are not valid outside South Carolina. It appears the court and select employees at 
the court-ordered facility seem to encourage noncompliance with Section 44-17-890 of a South Carolina law. Section 44-17-890 states, 
no person "...shall be granted leave of absence, or discharged during the pendency of such proceedings unless ordered by the court..."  
This section and other applicable laws could allow the court to continue unduly, unreasonably restricting my liberty, life, and 
body/property. If I left the state to pursue an active, tentative job offer, I do not know how the court would interpret Section 44-17-890 
due to the terms "must" and "all" used in the court orders. Fleeing South Carolina without rescinding the orders goes against my desire 
to comply with the rule of law. Therefore, I am without more than $400,000 in pay and benefits.

Unfortunately, the court based its decisions on false testimonies. For example, on September 5, 2017, Dr. Tanya Dillihay and Kathleen 
Ryan, PSY-1, the court-appointed examiners, presented separate testimonies that seemed inconsistent with the U.S. Constitution, 
American Psychological Association, "Ethical Principles of Psychologists and Code of Conduct," and other standards for evaluating 
those who are allegedly mentally ill. The court-appointed examiners only evaluated my use of silence/constitutional rights on August 
29, 2017 for less than 30 minutes.

Also, select employees at the court-ordered facility maintain a pre-determined, biased position. For example, on October 30, 2017, 
when I entered the closed-door session with Dr. Butterfield, a handwritten, pre-filled yellow slip with appointments at Richland County 
Health Department for November 7, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. EST and November 9, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. EST, was visibly present on the desk. 
(Richland County Health Department is not listed in the court orders.) The doctor began the October 30th session by stating the 
intention to move forward with the involuntary treatment. Throughout the session, the doctor contradicted the court. At the hearing on 
October 16, 2017, Judge Ralph J. Smiley indicated the involuntary treatment could end (or the court orders could be rescinded) if I 
worked with Dr. Tepper who would coordinate with the court. Nia Behling, Richland County Probate Court's Commitment Division 
Director, assisted Judge Smiley as the judge gave instructions by pointing at the audiovisual equipment in the courtroom and, then, 



advising me to work with "her" (referring to Dr. Tepper). When I tried to respectfully give an account of the October 16th hearing or 
state my beliefs to Dr. Butterfield on October 30, the doctor replied more than once, "I don't care."  

Bottom line, I--a litigant--receive pre-determined, biased, false court decisions or examinations; dismissive responses; or harsh, hostile, 
threatening communication (since August 12, 2017 when the deputy delivered the first court order [case 2017MI401026] that Judge 
Amy McCulloch signed). The court-ordered treatment adds no value because it is unnecessary, costly, detrimental to my health, and a 
denial of my constitutional rights (e.g., fair procedures or due process). Please rescind the court orders. Thank you and have a 
wonderful holiday season.

Kind regards,
Datrecia P. Edwards
E-mail: dpedwards2@juno.com 
Mailing address: 126 Wincay Road, Columbia, SC 29223
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